. . ‘ AL A |1L‘, rol - =
SIAILUY DLUUIN LAKULINA Co 7,_/_‘/ 1IN 1118 LUUKI‘\V X"ULNL L DEIMUIND

)
‘COUNTY OF Horry - v ;
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2603572

Bryan Dean Furman A/W#: _ 2015A2620700183
A . )
KA: ) Date of Offense: _5/1/2014

Race: , WHITE Sex: M Age: 58 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(B) .
DOB: -, T ss# CDR Code #: _ 0396 T = O
Address: ' ) = 1
City,State.Zip: 5 g = b
DL#: .. ... SID#: ) -1
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .“;j]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or - - :_’:’
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct w/ Minor 2nd Degree, 11-14 i c2

in violation of § 16-03-0655(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396 -0
] NON-VIOLENT [X|_ VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC ©T (812545
N

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T Lesser Included Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) _

The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, X Reconunendatlon by the State. MI n-
ATTEST ) ] - 12898 \ﬂ“ NAliloon 6944 IHyrs
Andrew, C. L&lgh SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

Defendant

State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 9\ O EeegiiaR /years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or 7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the’State Department of Corrections.

y);hse Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-28 or 16-25-65 (D

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUT[ON D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing |:] Ordered PTUP
Tota: $ ™1 »Dlus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment fgms: 2 co ¢ Obtain GED  [J
[] Set by-SCDPEFS o Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

: Lo = S May serve W/E begining
Rec‘Pg‘p o~ = 3 P Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fingr, >~ Hd N $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [_—_|
§ 14-1 Z@Assesmitms 407-5"@- $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive
§ 14-1-211CA)(1) (Conv. ﬁrs:crrcﬁarg)E) s100 STHLOD pmts. of § k B beginning el
§14-1-21ITA)2) @JI Surcharge) $100 5
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $%—-—,—— pal.q o l:lli)liDefender und
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % === 5
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § - :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $205.00 T
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Jlub. O 4 ;H
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . l
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ § ( 3 pgpmted PD; or‘a"fiﬁ“o’mted other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $§ 5NN Proviso 61.6 requrl’res $500 be paid to Clerk
' : during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL ‘ $\&% q5 any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QQ\(\[Q_ N e\U\S Judge Code: fﬁ\ V/ /
Court Reporter: IY( Sentence Date: [ 7 HA

SCCA/2l7(07/2016‘| ‘ / Ir7)r




State of South Carolina
®ffice of the Solicitor
FFifteenth Jubicial Civcuit

Scott R. Hixson
Chief Deputy Solicitor

, 1301 2™ Avenue
P.Q. Drawer 1276
Conway, SC 29528
Phone: (843) 915-5460
Fax:(843) 915-6461

© JIMMY A. RICHARDSON, Il
Solicitor

DISMISSAL/NOLLE PROSSE FORM
TO: HORRY COUNTY CLERK OF COURT
FROM: C. LEIGH ANDREW, ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

DATE: JULY 18,2017

RE: " STATE OF SC VS. BRYAN DEAN FURMAN
CASE NO: 15H01242 -

Alicia

IEIERIEN

2 Kd L2 Nr L0z

403 €

‘ ﬁichdr—ars“on
Deputy Solicitor

"401 Cleland Street
P.O. Box 1688
Georgetown, SC 29442
Phone: (843) 545-3169

2521 Hd 2 e LI

Fax: (843) 545-3268

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE CHARGE(S) LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN DISMISSED OR

NOLLE PROSSED (PLEASE PLACE X IN APPROPRIATE COLUMN).

D/M

Warrant # Charge Indict # T/B Date N/P DOA
2015A2620700182 CSC w/Minor First ' 2015GS2603572 9/17/2015 XXX  316/2015
Direct Indictment CSC w/Minor Third 2017GS2603281 9/22/2017 XXX
2015A2620700185 Contributing to the XXX 3/16/2015
delinquency of a minor
2015A260700186 Contributing to the XXX . 3/16/2015
delinquency of a minor
Contributing to the XXX 3/16/2015

2015A26766187-
0 197
ISH b apP delinquency of a minor

Asgistant Solicitor

7 ORIGINAL



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- 0 .5 1%
Andrew B FranklifiNpriy plyit;? Beagh,Dept of

Public Safety . _ FILED
17JUL 27 PH 2: 29 \/ The State of South Carolina HORRY CQUNTY
LR S T County of Horry | ISSEP 18 PM 1: 03
CLERK OF COURT . Sprat '
HORRY COURTY. S0 Martin D. Spratin_ N MELANIE HUGLING: WARD
- CLERK OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS DATE RECEIVED FROM
—— GRAND JURY
i SEPTEMBER, 2015 TERM '
o J/
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Z015A2620700183 - — -
CDR: 0396 16-03-0655(B) ’ ,
DOA: 3/17/2015° . THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - Bryan Dean Furman

TRUE BILL 2518 Park St

North Mvrtie Beach, SC 29582-6372

ATTORNEY: KiaT. Wilson

. Jate: _
VERDICT ' | Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR,
SECOND DEGREE
Jimmy b 'cr‘aéﬁq,& E)licitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury -

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 17, 2015;:3&1«_—%';Gra
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: v

&2 nr Lz

14110y

6¢ : Hd

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
- SECOND DEGREE

CDR: 0396 16-03-0655(B) -

That Bryan Dean Furman did in Horry County, State of South Carolina, on or about or between
the dates of September 10, 2012 and December 25, 2014, willfully and unlawfully commit the
crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor in the Second Degree by engaging in sexual
battery with a minor who was fourteen (14) years of age or less but who was at least eleven (11)
years of age, to wit: Megan W., whose date of birth is September 10, 2000, in violation of
Section 16-3-655(B)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
e

IMMY AJRICHARDSON, ||
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

]
i

+d03 04

b
&




rom APPOVEC Dy

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL SC. Altamey General
m . D County/ L)—(J Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT . Apr 21. 2003
) 2015A2620700182 . North Myrtle Beach
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o %'_ o ;.3 P " 4 befo the affiant Owen Lynam o g
[:] County/ =1 Municipality of R e‘rsona y appeare re me the afian Y ‘ ~_D FQF) ¥ who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Bryan Dean Furman .
North Myrile Beach MIEC B3N 25 vid, "ﬁr]i", this county and state on orabout  7/4/2009 TOIT 1. 27 D o, vigate the cnimingl laws of the
TRl CJ gie 4 Sbt;\h Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of - ""I\Tor,l'h'MyHg igac%g )
THE STATE 201501131 in the following particulars: e —
against . Lk R
d({g

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Atterdip Svigh Hiryrs of age - First degree
erbpL oigHmider il yrs pf ag &

Bryan Dean Furman ST HOp L
= . ¢ »“ 5 5
Address: . ORRY COUHTY, 5C .
o T M1 anAances Soon ‘ L
: o / . | futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named . - above did  commit

Phone: SSN: \ : . _ the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: : ' - .
. Sex Race: Height: Weight: : . . L. . : o - .
DL St !M X# ¢ _5_—10- 9 _& That between July 4. 2009 and May 1. 2014, while within the City of North Myrtle Beach, the Défendant forced the Victim, his
=~ ate: SC_ | mmmmomwizz 10-ycar old niece, to have sexual intcrcourse with him. The incidents began when the Victim was 10 years old and continued until

DOB: . Agency ORI & SC0260700 she was in her teens. The Defendant is the Victinr's step-uncle and was, at the time, in a position of custodial authority over her at his

Prosecuting Agency: N. Myrtle Beach Police Department residence. The Victim disclosed the facts of the sexual barteries to her Mother, with whom she was living a1 the time, at Christmas.

Prosecuting Office.  Owen Lynam - 0929 2014.

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or
Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First depree

Offense Code: 0385
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0655(A)(1) o ﬂ_,
Signature of Affiant [ L,‘ P S !
15 wamanl is T the d )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ D Municipality of - AffiantsAddress 1015 Second Avenue S
County/ Municipality of
e sccusea L] S North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-

i§ 1o be amested and brought before me  to be North Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone, (843)280-5518
dealt with according to the law.

Nt Nt SNt

L.S.
&S ARREST WARRANT _
Signature of Judge H
’ \‘Q‘Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

' % appearing from .the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RETURN
A copy of this amest warmant was delivered to on orabout 7/ 4/2009 defendant B rydn Dean Furman
defendant _ did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinarice of
Do Qeon uimeon County/ Municipality of North Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:

on [ a. Je- /C

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Ammest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me

RETURN WARRANT TO: o: 316 /;01 5

Judge'sAddress 1015 2nd Avenue South

)
- )
General Sessions f =7
U AL~ ,
PO Box 677 yi/;/’ ;I’I D) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
)
)

‘ 1301 2nd Avenue s - 4 Todge's Teleprone (843)280-5520
’ Conway, SC 29528 Blake A Martin v
’ - Judge Code. 6879 Issuing Court: l’__] Magistrate Municipal D Circuiit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




’\\

o
|

ARREST WARRANT

' 2015A2620700184 -

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA  _~

l:] County/ Municipality of

North Myrtle Beach 2019 KAD 25
THE STATE 201501131
against o ’

Bryan Dean Furman

Address:
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-6372
Phone: SSN: ‘
-3ex. M Racee W Heightt 5 10 Weight: 200
DL State: SC DL #
DOB: 7 Agency ORI#  SC0260700
Prosecuting Agency:  N. Myrtle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Oficer ~ Owen Lynam - 0929

Offense. Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd
degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under

i1

£ O ADPIUVES Dy

STATE OF SOUTH ‘CAROLINA' o ) . ORIGINAL S € Aftomey General
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e
~North Myrtic Beach

Personally appeared before me the affiant ~Owen Lynam N RTIFIED y'“(‘,!:,- s who
ebeip}gﬂ duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Bryan Dean FFurman T

S whhin  this county and state on orabout  5/1/2014 M7 .27 nysn violate the criminal Taws of the
State of South Carvlina (or ordinance ot D County/ tMunicipaiity of -~ North )’rll%'BZa%h - )

in the following particulars:

" mbt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs

- DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Gcy / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd{d¢gfegi+Com ‘
1y

& acior over 14 918) HORRY COUNTY. S¢

! further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant

named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: .

That on or about May 1, 2013, while within the City of North Myrtle Beach, the Defendant, a 54-year old, did willfully and lewdly
commit a lewd or lascivious act upon the body of the Victim, his 1 [-year ofd niece. with the intent to arouse, appcal to or gratify his
lust, passions or sexual desircs by forcing her to fondle his penis and by masturbating while watching the Victim and her sister take a
bath. The Victim disclosed the facts of this sexual act to her Mother at Christmas, 2014.

Offense Code: 3661
Code/Ordin - 16-03-0655(C
inance Sec 2 ( ) Signature of Affiant Bmmed W .
This warranl 15 CERTIFIED. FOR  SERVICE in ihe S - (74
N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ D Municipatity of D c S ) Affiant's Address 1015 Second Avenue S
ounty/ Municipality of )
The accused North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
is to be amested and brought before me to be North Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone  (843)280-5518
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
*5) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
\7Da(e: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
. It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN ,
on orabout 5/ 1/2014 defendant Bryan Dean Furman

A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

defendant AT O =y ‘
on - /8- /”
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue

Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[:I County/ Municipality of North Myrtle Beach

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Crimina! sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16

- vrs & actor over 14 vrs)

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to Jaw. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swomn to and subscribed before me )

) as set forth below:

on 3/16/2015 )
£ ¢ Judge'sAddress 1015 2nd Avenue South
Mé_m&) ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
afure offssuing 3 Py -
Rlake A Martin Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520
Judge Code: 6879 ) Issuing Court: . D Magistrate Municipal [:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




N
ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ) ORIGINAL ;zm;:;mcz:em

D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - - Qgc‘:l:‘slims
NY2015A2620700185 = -rort wyre et .
D CountsyTATE OF SOUTH CGSS:L::W of Yo Personally appeared before me the afiant Owen Lynam E“"t: {:«\’ f !'ri g f:i L‘G;‘ y who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Bryan Dean F ,
North Myrtle Beach 0I5EAD 25 féb BB 3nis county ang swte on orabout 77472009 LT 2T PR 3: g T sner ovs orve
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of i North MynTE Beéach )
THE STATE 201501131 in the following particulars: A i

. win yd, B
sgainst DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: )i buti ~ ERIOF Crm
-2 : Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a ﬁ e U COUR ]

COUKTY, s¢

Bryan Dean Furman

Address:
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-6372 . : .
- — ! further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named abave did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
-~ Sex: Race: Height: Weight: 2 - . . . . L
) DL Statl' :1 ry =9 —5-—]—0 9 —ﬁ That between July 4, 2009 and May 1, 2014, while at his residence located within the City of North Myrtle Beach, the Deflendant, a
N _ e _SC__ : e 54-year old man, forced his step-niece, a minor, to consume alcohol which he had purchased and to then engage in sexual activity
DoB:  7/2/1959 Agency ORI #  SC0260700 with him against her will. This occurred on a number of diflerent occasions whilc the Victim was living with the Defendant and was
Prosecuting Agency:  IN. Myrtle Beach Police Department under his custodial authority.

Prosecuting Officer: Owen Lynam - 0929
Offense: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

Offense Code: 0048

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-17-0490 ] a’
Signature of Affiant g/ W -

This warrant 15 TERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE  In e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ D Municipality of N AffiantsAddress 10135 SecondXvenue S
County! Municipality of
. The accused D ouaty Pe North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-

is fo be amested and brought before me  to be North Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone  (843)280-5518
dealt with according to the law.

Nt Nt Nt

(Ls) i ARREST WARRANT

Signaiure of Juage
N ™ Dater B TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
4 It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RETURN
71412 :
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to on or about 009 defendant  Bryan Dean Furman
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

defendant " - n o Count L : )
_ﬁ_z%a_aﬁz_ﬁuﬁcﬂ_n__~ ty/ X | Municipality of North Myrile Beach ) as set forth below:
on g _ / K . / ; ) D y

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of 2 minor

- < Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ignature o ices her before me forthwith 1o be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shatl be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is pracﬁcable
RETURN WARRANT TO: ] Swo:n to and subscribed before me )
. on 3/16/2015 )
General Sessions / f Judge's Address 1015 2nd Avenue South
PO Box 677 {L.s) ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
1301 2nd Avenue Al ? / Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520
- Conway, SC 29528 Blake A Martin )
’ Judge Code. 6879 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




)i

|l
N

|

Offense Code: 0048
Code/Ordinance Sec;  16-17-0490 Sinaiure of Affisnt a‘-«d L?,v\.bw‘
igna of Affian
This warrant 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the STATE GF SOUTH CAROLIN ) [74
L OF SO AR A
Countyf Municipsality of g
D g4 D pally D County/ Muricipality of ) Affiantsaddress 1015 Second Avenue S
The accused North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
s to be anested and brought before me  to be North Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone  (843)280-5518
dealt with according .to the law.
LS. ’
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
! " \Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
- It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to on orabout 7/ 42009 defendant  Bryan Dean Furman
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
Brsen /)c‘-mj/:u (e n D County/ Municipality of North Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:

ARREST WARRANT

2 2015A2620700186 . -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

l:‘ County/ Municipality of

North Myttle Beach 019KL% 22

THE STATE
- against
Bryan Dean Furman

2015011431

o -

Address:

North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-6372

Phone: SSN:

_/DL State: SC DL#

'*.\Sex: M Race: W Height 5 |0 Weight: 200

poB: 7/2/1959 Agency ORI #  SC0260700

Prosecuting Agency: N, Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Owen Lynam - 0929

Offense: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

.
'

[

]

<. ";:,-"*;.7.1' :,.'f,_ [,
-DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Mfinor / Contributing to the delinquency "falﬁ% LR“ D‘* LUUR |

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL i SC aomey Genera
[7] county Municipalty of ) KFFIDAVIT SEeass
North Myrtle Beach ) e
Personally appeared before me tne affant ~Owen Lynam L j i 5“!'»‘5 D COps who
bﬁin&july swom deposes and says that defendant Bryan Dean ]-‘urpmui-..’ by )

d avithin this county and state on orabout 7412009 COTT UL 2] PM o, Xgate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of I:] County/ Municipality of North Mlyll‘tile%.ezy )

in the following particulars: Sl
RY COUNTY, 5¢

| further stale that there is probable cause to betieve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: .

That between July 4, 2009 and May 1, 2014, while at his residence Jocated within the City of North Mytile Beach, the Defendant, a
54-year old man. forced his step-nicce, 2 minor, to consume alcohol which he had purchased and to then engage in sexual activity
with hiim against her will. This occurred on 2 number of different occasions while the Victim was living with the Defendant and was
under his custodial authority.

on " 3~ 46-/5

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue

. Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
ol Tsfuing Judo: . = "3
Blake A Martin ) Judge's Telephone (843)280 5520
Judge Code: 6879 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal l:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

sworn before me, you are empowered and directed {0 arrest the said defendant and bring him or

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having
hall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant s

soon thereafter as is practicable
Swom 10 and subscribed before me )

on 3/16/2015

) Judge's Address 1015 2nd Avenue South




)

(\

(
\

--Sex:
N\

" DOB:

ARREST WARRANT

Y 2015A262070018/7.

A STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |

D County/

North Myrtle Beach

Muricipatity:of f .

S ELR 25

A\l

|

201501131

-

THE STATE
against )
Bryan Dean Furman oLt

Address:

North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-6372

SSN: | T
5 _l_u weignt 200

Phone:

M
_//\L State:
7/ 2/1959

Race:. W Height:
DL#

Agency ORI #: -v——
Prosecuting Agency: N Myrtle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer. Owen Lynam - 0929

Offense: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

o)

oI APP@YSA Oy
§.C Auormey Genera)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL

)
) AFFIDAVIT

D County/ Municipality of Ape 21 2003
North Myrtle Beach
Personally appeared before me the affiant Owen Lynam s who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant Bryan Dean Furman TS L"Ufl i
3K 3 #id within this county and state on orabout  7/3/2009 7,“”'7 1 vi?la:e the .cniminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of NonhWITtIE}ZeaJEFI 2: 29 )
in the following particulars: .
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor C E "‘ﬁbil't{jb ;
HORRY (o o)
)
RY COUNTY, s

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crima set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: )

That between July 4, 2009 and May 1, 2014, while at his residence located within the City of North Myrtle Beach, the Defendant, a
54-year old man, forced his step-niece, a minor. to consume alcoho! which he had purchased and to then engage in sexual activity
with him against her will. This occurred on a number of different occasions while the Victim was living with the Defendant and was
under his custodial authority.

Offense Code: 0048
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-17-0490 Signature of Affiant Qu’.l—s\) . LA‘}/“‘-%
TR warant ' CERTIFIE SERVICE ™1 The STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

icipality of
D County/ l:] Municipality o D County! Municipality of ) Afiants Address 1015 S&€cond Avenue S

The accused ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
s 1o be amested and brought before me o be North Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephore  (843)280-5518
dealt with according to the law.
(LS.)

Signature of Judge

~Toate:

RETURN
A copy aof this arrest warrant was delivered to
6/’}40~A Aecn /;d/mon
R-/6- 78

defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo believe that

on orabout 7/ 4/2009 defendant Bryan Dean Furman
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of North Myrtle Beach

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed befare me )

on 3/16/2015

.

1015 2nd Avenue South
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520

) Judge's Address

7 /A )y

Blake A Martin N )
Judge Code: 6879 ) Issuing Court: I:] Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

)

)

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
5 )

)

. VS-

, (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
BRYAN FURMAN |

2015, rbgardlng the charge(s) of:

| 11 yrs of age - First degree

i

201 5A?620700184 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree :

2015A2620700185 Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor

Il

14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg <D

-sf\r - ;=

015A2620700186 Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a mldgg )
"( e &

w = TR

2015:012620700187 Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor ~

CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSlONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

. KIA WILSON
DEFENDANT ) o .
) -3 R
FILENQ:  26A15-00001154 or T [ &
r> &
l me= h = i
; ' om0 [/
; xR 4 =
f 25 = |gm -
. —lam
TO: ¢|erk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Cig;célt 2 gf“
Office of the Solicitor S W™
Appointed Counsel é:: 2
ﬁ)efendant 1

Thls certtifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Put&hc Defender, such determination having been made on, 27th day of March,

2015A§620700182 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - vnct‘m under

2015 620700183 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Att%ggt vsoﬁin ‘M“to

ey
i
E i

—

(13

l

—

The Defendant‘s Counsel is Kia Wilson. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and




r/“\; y

O
/ ! :
LN

d 373

or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminal Practice Ru‘e 5, and Brady v. Marvlar
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached. :

ORRIE E. WEST
CONW@\Y. SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATEDE March 27, 2015 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

compe
1.
Defen
2.
report
the Dé
and the Defendant.
3.
invest

lling that the State:

gation of this case, including, but not limited to:

which are relevant to the offense charged.

which/ might be favorable to the Defendant.

6.

Defern
7.

to.
(a) Analysis of handwriting

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of

) the crirﬁ.«?"i',:'~-_
(c) Comparison of fingerprints : '

-

4. |Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowl

. 8=
| Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during tqe

a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and
b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case
c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence: at Trial

edg

() (0
STATE |[OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
' )
STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
) .
z B
BRYAN D. FURMAN AN 1Y
T e M Qr ™ 2
DEFENDANT ) {\’g GV i ) 'érzﬂ 3 ;:_?J;"-"-.
e i E2 _'j F
o i O'::—; aom
) SUL 31 70T sg L of
oF z
: 15- 1154 TN PR =L =
FILE NO: 26AT5-0000115 G Couit ui sppeats 2z |
ES

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution respongs to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an G

be
rder

Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
ﬁnt which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

ake available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all po
s relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime
fendant is charged with, inciuding any and all statements taken from W

ice
which
itnesses

o of facts

5. |Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the ‘

$tate.

Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses, fdr,thé State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to _excugzg}d the
ydants or to negate participation by the Defendants in thg‘ai,iegq;‘_gjime
Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory testsiseienti
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, _<i|jic|ugi§g§ib;qt

¢N'
=

.\J e
L £y
‘_E':‘Re's_szf; or
t limited




9.

information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility:or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10.

have kniowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers|in connection with this case. '

11.

{/ ™ S
" (L

ake available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or othe

-

ake available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persor|s who

ake available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and

conviction records of ali persons, including the Defendant, named in connéctign with

this pr : L
12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear

eeding.

in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thug objects
to the ihtroduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C| Rules

of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/ar natarized

affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 includin_g" bﬁ;&ot limited
to: - - 2
(a) Police and booking reports; az =
(b) Police logs; z = 3:5
. hs o4 ]
(c) Alcohol influence reports; oF = O!'r;‘
(d) Accident reports = 2

14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the per
dministered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: -

who 3

15. |

the Defendant’s blood aicohol concentration was detefmihegé%; e’
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following irformatien: | -

[ =S B
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to t&&fng; x
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement reQaedin
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses ?}
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with th
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity tq observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the {deritity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. : :
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, biood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, jor
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.

(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer; . .
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give che,miggllbrea't
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam; * R =L or

(c) The date of his/ner most recent certification to;givé.éa:?_:f:wtﬁféts_;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations:prayidifig fo
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests;. -

(@) The type of machine used and the make, model,.ang gerial
particular machine; oo &j —




o

Rules ¢
vs Man

427 V. &; 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E| 2nd

406 (1
Furthet
Defeng
Couns
the Un

(a)
allow tt
materis

(b)

*-\\ ) Pt
( ) rod

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;
(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the macﬁme,
(f) The location of machine; It
(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machme‘%l
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years,. ur@udmg il
done and all calibrations made on the machine; -7:‘ =

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (38)° days;@ :
of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in whsch tragmami
malfunctioned,
(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the mavhme elt"\er
during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Garo ina

bf Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant tp Brady
LI@ 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. ¥s Agurs,

i ‘efore

81), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (200 )-

this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insufe the
ant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective
of and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
ted States Constitution.
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:
That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
he Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, suc
als and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.
That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date qf this

request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this

Docu

(c)

disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and dunng the Trial of the ch
against the Defendant.

ORRIEE.WEST = 3.
FIFTEENTH CIRCUB. & z
PUBLIC DEFENDER:Z 5/ &
=z T
SE ~' of
DATED: March 27, 2015 0F ;O
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA oz Eigh
I Wi~
x> o
g @

ient.
That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,




